



# Molescroft

## Parish Council

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to a Parish Council Meeting of Molescroft Parish Council which will be held on **Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> March 2024** at **7.00 pm** in the Pavilion, Molescroft.

Laura George  
Clerk to the Council  
(14<sup>th</sup> March 2024)

---

### Parish Council Meeting

#### AGENDA

#### **2833. Apologies**

*To receive and approve any apologies for absence.*

#### **2834. Declarations of Interest (All)**

*To receive declarations under consideration on this agenda in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 s32 and The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.*

#### **2835. Approval of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

*To receive and sign as a true record, the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 15<sup>th</sup> February 2024.*

#### **2836. Matters Arising (All)**

*To review matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.*

#### **2837. Action Log (All)**

*To review progress on actions/provide updates.*

#### **2838. Molescroft Wildlife Network**

*Member of Molescroft Wildlife Network in attendance to provide update on progress of projects.*

#### **2839. Update from Ward Councillor**

*Ward Councillor to update on current issues and discuss any concerns raised by the Parish Council, noting the following:*

- *Pighill amenity area*
- *Woodhall Park planting*

#### **2840. Correspondence Received/Actioned (Clerk)**

*To discuss and agree actions for correspondence received, noting the following:*

- *Email received from member of the public regarding Beverley and Molescroft Against Broadband Poles.*

- *Email received from member of the public regarding the boycott of Connexin services.*

**2841. Payment of Accounts (Clerk)**

*To agree and authorise the payment of accounts for February 2024.*

**2842. Finance Sub-Committee Report**

*To provide updates following any meetings of the Finance Sub-Committee.*

**2843. Interim Internal Audit Report**

*To acknowledge receipt of the Interim Internal Audit Report and to agree that a meeting with the internal auditor be held before the end of April to review the findings of the final Internal Audit Report and agree an action plan to address the recommendations contained therein.*

**2844. ERNLLCA Membership**

*To discuss possibility of membership of the East Riding & Northern Lincolnshire Local Councils Association.*

**2845. Planning Applications (Clerk)**

*To review/update on applications received.*

**2846. Leap Year Lunch (Cllr Yates)**

*To provide feedback on the event held in February.*

**2847. Molescroft Primary School Disabled Toilet (Cllr Lockyer)**

*To provide update on required installation of a disabled toilet for use by the school and Parish Centre.*

**2848. Dispensation to be granted under s 81 (1) Local Government Act 1972 re: councillor non-attendance due to ill health.**

**2849. Appointment of new councillors**

*To discuss possibility of filling councillor vacancies.*

**2850. Feedback from Meetings Attended (All)**

**2851. Items for Next Agenda (All)**

**Date of next meeting for noting: Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> April 2024.**